PASADENA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Public Meeting of the School Safety and Security Committee

Tuesday, August 3, 2021

A Regular Called Meeting of the PISD Safety and Security Committee will be held August 3, 2021, beginning at 9:00 AM by videoconference in accordance with suspension of certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act as authorized by the Governor of Texas and the State's Attorney General in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic and related issues. Committee Members and member of the public may participate by videoconference.

For more information, see:

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/sites/default/files/files/divisions/opengovernment/COVID-19-OMA-Suspension-Letter.pdf

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89049229385?pwd=eXhOc3g1VFpOOVkvdWV5UCt1OU5IZz09

Meeting ID: 890 4922 9385

Passcode: DR2zrk

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Introductions
- 3. Committee Purpose and Goals
- 4. COVID-19 Update/Safety Protocols
- 5. Update on School Safety and Security Measures
- 6. Safety Items for Bond
- 7. Adjourn

The notice for this meeting was posted in compliance with the Texas Open Meeting Act on: no later than July 30, 2021 at 4:00 p.m.

PASADENA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Public Meeting of the School Safety and Security Committee Minutes

Tuesday, August 3, 2021

A Regular Called Meeting of the PISD Safety and Security Committee was held August 3, 2021, beginning at 9:00 AM by videoconference in accordance with suspension of certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act as authorized by the Governor of Texas and the State's Attorney General in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic and related issues.

Derek Duckett called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. Committee Members in attendance were Azell Carter, Michael Welch, Raymona Harold, Gabriela Chapa Herrera, April Weisedel, Stewart Russell, Alyta Harrell, Angela Stallings, Rhonda Parmer, DeeAnn Powell, Marshal Kendrick, Casey Phelan, Derek Duckett, Noble Alix, Andrea Zapata, Timothy Boyd, Joseph Garza, Bill McMahan, Darla Massey Jones, and Blanca Venegas.

- 1. Committee Purpose and Goals No action taken
- 2. **COVID-19 Update/Safety Protocols** No action taken
- 3. **Update on School Safety and Security Measures** No action taken
- 4. Safety Items for Bond No action taken
- 5. Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Committee Participating Roster

Name	Name
Derek Duckett – PISD Director of Safety, Accountability &	Stewart Russell - Chief of Police PISD, Pisd Police
Compliance	
Azell Carter – Community Member	Alyta Harrel – PISD Assoc Superintendent Campus
	Development
Michael Welch – Community Member	Angela Stallings - PISD Assoc Superintendent Campus
	Development
Raymond Harold – PISD Coordinator, Counselors, Assoc	Rhonda Parmer – PISD Assoc Superintendent Campus
Supt C&i 7-12th	Development
Karen McCarley – PISD Dir. Coun. & College Readiness,	Joe Saavedra - PISD Assoc Superintendent Campus
Assoc Supt C&i 7-12th	Development
Gabriela Chapa Hererra – PISD Threat Assessment	DeeAnn Powell – PISD Superintendent
Specialist, Assoc Supt C&i 7-12 th	
Ashley Morris - Nurse Sec or Elem (w/o P-K),	N. Alix – Community Partner TX Citizens Bank
Accountability & Compliance	
April Weisedel - Chief Nursing Officer, Health Services	llene McKinney -
Andrea Zapata – Richey Elementary Principal	C. Phelan – Community Member
Timothy Boyd – PMHS CTE Marketing Management	Bill McMahan - Captain, PISD Police
Joseph Garza - Asst Principal Elementary, Gardens	Darla Massey Jones - PISD Assoc Superintendent
Elementary	